
+
HF

5) Cherokee Drive Briefing

7) Staff Reports

8) Old Business

9) New Business

L0)Adjournment

NEWPORT NEWS " WILLIAMSBURG
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

REGUTAR COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

October 22,2O2O

8:00 a.m.

1) Callto Order

2l Read lnstructions for Comments from the Public

3) Public Comment

4l Approval of Minutes from Commission Meeting held September 24,202O

5) Annual Audit Presentation

Chair

Chair

Public

Chair

Presented by Cherry Bekaert, Auditors

Presented by Talbert & Bright Engineers

Executive Director

Chair

Chair

1
201022 PACMeetingAgenda

Chair



Peninsula Airport Gommission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 24,2020

Presided: Chairman James "Jay" Joseph

Gommissionerc present:
Mr. Joseph, Mr. Kelly, Ms. Scott, Mr. Coleman, Mr. Herbert, Ms. Smith

Executive Director
Michael Giardino

Director of Marketinq & Public Relations
Jenifer Spratley

Finance Manaqer
Jessica Minor

Facilities Manaqer
John Borden

Business Development Manager
Christopher Walton

Legal Gounsel
Mr. Eric Ballou, Esq.

Call to Order

Chair Joseph called the meeting to order at 8am.

Read lnstructions for Gomments from the Public

Legal Counsel read instructions for Public Comment.

Chair Joseph asked everyone to wear masks for the duration of the meeting

Approval of Resular PAC Meetinq Minutes from Auqust 27. 2020
Chair Joseph asked for a motion. Motion, Mr. Herbert; Second, Mr. Coleman.
Motion carried by voice vote. 5-0-1 Ms. Scott abstained.
Resolved, the Minutes are approved

Gomments from the Public

Jack Sheehan, AOPA volunteer (Hangar 138): Last time we talked about hangar rates
and you adopted a new policy and the policy is absolutely correct in the aspect where it

t
2OO924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



says that, for aeronautical use, the basr's for establishing the rate is the cost, for a non-
aeronautical use facility, fhe basis for the rate is fair market value. The staff has gone
through a great exercise for establishing a fair market value of the facilities here in
Newport News, that is not the cost. The srmplesf way to determine the cost is by using
the prevailing cosf that other people are paying in the region. We provided that data and
it has pretty much been ignored. We sat down for three hours and the Executive
Director said we have your numbers. We asked if there were any questions and he said
no I did it my way. What he did was how the Transportation Board had done by some
academics that tell you how to do the fair market value. They did that conectly.
However, the fair market value is not the cost. Lastly, I had written a letter to the
Commission where I asked for three things. Establish a 30-day review period for public
comment before passtng the policy. This has not been addresses. The direction to
share information from Executive Management on the methods for the rate structure -
we do not know how things get determined. We do not have a problem with the dollar
numbers. Now we are in a subjective judgement about the condition of the hangar
solely up to the staff. That is not correcf. Rafes should be esfab/ished by the
Commission. I asked for consideration for establishing an advisory commiftee on this as
the only opportunity I have is by Public Comment. I am not the public; I am a customer.
We live here. When we travel, we tell people how good Newport News is or how bad
Newport News is. Our opinion should be considered, and we ask that we have some
advisory capacity on this Commission. We asked for that and we received a letter back
from the Executive Director stating that was up to the Commission. So, fhe 3 things I
asked for, I am still in search of. Thank you for your time as Commissioners and I know
you are not compensated for the time you put in.

Paul Krassa (Hangar 1A), printed comments for the Commissioners: Some individuals
are having trouble getting up on zoom. Like Jack I would like to thank you for the
seruice. lt has come to my attention that the comments I submifted for Public Comment
regarding rates and leases in July were not included in the published Minutes. I
received an emailfrom staff asking me if I wanted them included and I confirmed, and
they are still not included. Considering my comments were not included, I ask the PAC
to reconsider their approval of their commercial /ease. As approved, by definition the
commercial lease is not appropriate for private aeronautical use. As an example, it is
inappropriate to expect a private individual who is leasing a hangar for storage for a
privately owned airplane to comply with Article 11 Section 1 pertaining to the 1964 Civil
Rights Act. This rslusf one example of a boiler plate and appropriate for a commercial
/ease but is inappropriate for an individual's private use of an aeronautical hangar.
Article 10.2 C needs to be revised due to normal maintenance departments not
available at Newport News. Engine overhaulto any aircraft and other maintenance
items typically take more than 60 days and can take up to six months. A hangar should
not be considered vacant under fhese circumstances. Ihis is one more example of
articles that are not appropriate for pivate use aeronauticalleases. As long as the rent
is cunent PAC should not consider the lease in a hold, just because fhe hangar is

2

200924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



empty. PAC approved a commercial lease without considering submifted public
comment because it was never forwarded for consideration. Reguesf consideration of
developing a non-commerciallease appropriate for private aeronautical tenants. Since
the GA tenants have been notified that a new lease will be signed by October 30th or
termination notices will be issued, please ask staff to develop a lease appropriate for
private aeronautical use.

John Gleason (Hangar 10A and 1 1A) handed out pictures which were distributed to the
Commissioners: I own two hangars on the GA ramp. Last month I spoke about drainage
due to abandoned drainage pipes. This month I would like to address a larger problem.
(Directed the group to the pictures that were passed out stating they were taken last
Tuesday. He planned to use a map on the wall, but it is in the Commission Room.) /n
the RealEsfafe Committee meeting on Monday drainage was a point of discussion for
the whole area and it was noted that the Trailer Park was a low bowl. The Chair asked
why people would want to rent hangars in an area that often floods. The Executive
Director was asked if anything new happened and he responded not that I am aware of.
The truth of the matter there is a large pipe on Lear lane that runs under the trailers
which drains the ramp area. The water should flow from the large pipe out to McManus.
The drain in that pipe is blocked. Back in March it was collapsed. The pipe is now
blocked again. Pumping was not started until the Monday after the last hurricane
remnants. The pump used is a Band-Aid.

Gommittee Reports

Governance Commiftee
Ms. Smith gave an overview of the Governance Committee discussions to
include the availability to allow public comment in-person at PAC meetings

Finance & Audit Gommittee
Mr. Herbert provided an overview of the financials.

o Net loss for August was $94K and is $120K for the year
o Budgeted loss for August was $187K and was $347K year to date
o CARES Act fund status is unchanged

Mr. Herbert thanked the executive staff.
Mr. Herbert asked Mr. Giardino for a report on the status of capital projects.

r EURP was approved by the Virginia Aviation Board (VAB)
o AIP Projects

o Perimeter Road will conclude in next couple weeks
o Taxiway A is proceeding on schedule

o PFC meeting tomorrow
Resolution 21-06. Accept DOAV Marketing Grant

3
2OO924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



Mr. Herbert asked for a motion. Ms. Smith made the motion. Ms. Scott
seconded the motion.
Motion carried by voice vote. 6-0.
Resolved. Therefore, be it resolved by the board of commissioners of the
Peninsula Airport Commission that:

1. The prior application for the DOAV Grant PR0035-004 and all actions
taken in connection therewith are hereby ratified, authorized and
approved.

2. The Commission hereby accepts and approves the DOAV Grant and
affirms to the DOAV the Commission's intent to comply with all of the
assurances set forth in the DOAV Grant agreement and related laws
and regulations with respect thereto. The Executive Director is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver the DOAV Grant and
associated grant agreement with the DOAV, and to take all actions
necessary in order to accept and apply the DOAV Grant to fulfill its
purposes and the purposes of this resolution.

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.
Audit. Preliminary draft looks good and will be forthcoming next month with a
presentation to full PAC.

Planning & Development
Chair Joseph gave an overview of the meeting that was held on Monday.

o Land Transactions
o Kentucky Drive- proceeding
o Habersham land sale- proceeding
o Watenryorks

. Deed restrictions at FAA for review and approval
o Huntington Point Parcel

. Staff provided handouts

. No reason to hold onto this non-contiguous land
A discussion over wetlands credits took place amongst
Commissioners.
Resolution 21-07 Purchase and Sale of Land.
Mr. Coleman made a motion; Mr. Kelly seconded the motion.
Motion carried by voice vote. 6-0.
Resolved. Now therefore, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners of the Peninsula Airport Commission that:
1. The sale of the Property to the Purchaser upon terms and

conditions set forth in the Purchase and Sale Agreement is
hereby approved. The Purchase and Sale Agreement, is
substantially the form submitted to this meeting, is hereby
approved with such changes, insertions or omissions as may be
acceptable to the Commission and approved by the Chairman

4
2OO924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



or Vice Chairman, either of whom may act, upon advice of
counselto the Commission, which approval shall be evidenced
conclusively by the execution and delivery of the Purchase and
Sale agreement. The Chairman and the Vice Chairman, either
of whom may act, are authorized, and directed to execute and
deliver the Purchase and Sale Agreement on behalf of the
Commission.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

GA Hangar Area Poor Drainaqe Discussion. An open discussion took place
over poor drainage and the pumping of standing water. Ms. Scott asked where
the water from the pump is going. Mr. Borden answered that the water is pumped
toward Lucas Creek, which is the natural flow. Ms. Smith asked if the pump
needs to be manned continuously. Mr. Borden answered that it does not. Mr.
Giardino reminded the Commissioners that he sent email updates about
drainage during the month August. Ms. Scott asked if we have received a cost for
a full fix. Mr. Giardino answered yes, the estimate was $900K. He added that the
issue was brought to his attention in 2018. Mr. Giardino also added that Chief
Starks said the GA ramp has been flooding lor 2O years. Mr. Giardino stated that
our engineers will present the situation to the PAC next month. Ms. Smith asked
the staff to breakdown the project into phases, so it is not a big hit all at once.
Ms. Scott stated there are abandoned trailers and asked if the staff is looking into
the matter. Mr. Walton stated that we do not own any trailers within the park. Mr.
Coleman asked if the pump will be onsite all of the time and if it will be monitored.
He also requested the protocol. Mr. Borden replied the area is monitored
ground's maintenance team members and that the natural flow will never allow
the back ramp to empty first. Ms. Scott asked if the flooding interferes with
egress to the park. Mr. Borden stated that there has been standing water but it
has not impeded vehicle traffic. Mr. Herbert asked how long the pump can run
before being refueled. Mr. Borden answered 4-5 hours.
GA Rates discussion. Chair Joseph stated that there seems to be an agreement
on the prices but a disagreement on the methodology. Mr. Giardino added that
there is a 10% reduction in rent on all T-hangars due to the new policy. Chair
Joseph asked staff to keep a running tally of adjustments, so everyone knows
what everyone else is paying. Ms. Smith wanted clarification that we are not
trying to evict tenants with a "sub-standard" rating. Mr. Giardino affirmed that we
have been using the condition index for years and it is now being used as a tool
to adjust rents to retain tenants. Ms. Scott asked about taxes paid by tenants to
the City. Ms. Minor answered that it is a Leasehold Tax by the City Assessor. Ms.
Smith added that the leasehold tax is charged to leaseholder by the City. Mr.
Coleman added that there was a previous discussion on this matter regarding a
former concessionaire. Ms. Minor will send more information to the

5
2OO924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



Commissioners. Chair Joseph added it would be interesting to see what other
taxes are being paid by the tenants.

Marketino & Public lations Committee
Mr. Kelly provided an overview of the committee meeting held Monday.

. Commissioners provided advice on marketing to attract air service.

. Committee and staff will consult with Hampton and Newport News
o Contract consultant should have local knowledge
o Ms. Spratley is going to Air Service Conference TakeOff in October

Chair Joseph stated that the calendar has been sent to the Commissioners for the
remainder of the year. Mr. Kelly asked if there is a meeting in November. Mr. Giardino
answered no, the PAC bylaws state that the November meeting is automatically
advanced to the following week if it falls on the Thanksgiving holiday.

Staff Reports
Air Service Report by Ms. Spratley.

o 9917 passengers in August
o Surv€ys show passengers want to see a clean, safe airport

Executive Director's report by Mr. Giardino.
o Re-hiring staff

o Four since August
o Three vacancies

o Private Event recently announced to be held at Atlantic Aviation
o AARF collaborating and supporting logistics. Mr. Giardino shared

an email commending the AARF staff for their expert collaboration.
The staff is supporting the visit of Air Force One to the airport.

. September 30th

o Key date as CARES Act ends. Watching commercial air service
schedule closely.

r Delta update
o Paid rent
o Equipment and Station Manager still onsite
o We are hopeful

Mr. Kelly asked about the traffic flow for the Private event and how it will affect the
facility. Mr. Giardino replied that we are stillworking out the details.

o Secret Service will create a "bubble" to protect the President
. HV Kelly and Bland will be blocked
e Tenants have been advised of no access to hangars during event

Mr. Kelly asked if employees will be mixed in with event attendees. Mr. Giardino
answered a few airfield escorts and Ms. Spratley is the liaison for communications. Fire
& Rescue, Police and Field workers are required for the visit. Mr. Kelly added that the

6
2OO924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



paper has shown this group will bring North Carolina crowds that are known not to wear
masks. Mr. Giardino added the Executive Director's COVID 19 Airport Orders (March
11-present day) are in effect and that we follow the Governor's Emergency Orders. Mr.
Kelly asked how the orders will be enforced. Mr. Giardino answered that we remind
personnel and our tenants, and we have not had to do more than that. Mr. Giardino
added that Dr. Jill Biden went through Atlantic Aviation just today and the FBO (Atlantic)
was also handling a Southwest Airlines charter on Friday September 25,2020 (in
addition to Air Force One and Air Force Two).

Old Business- none
New Business- none

Adjourned at 9:36am

Next meeting October 22,2020

7
2OO924 PAC Meeting Minutes Draft



Outflow of Pipe under the Trailer Park

..Wrri**,ffin



Blocked/Flooded Pipe to McManus Headwall

a

.^

-t? F



Disturbed Earth from the March pipe Repair



Open Outflow of Pipe to McManus at McManus

ri

a-

t
"+c ,Ee_

-*.



a

HUNTINGTON POINTE LLC OFFER

s292,600

Size of parcel in acres
o 8.36 acres comprised of one tax parcel
o Located adjacent to Denbigh Boulevard and south of the Huntington Pointe

Development.
o High quality deep vernal pool for salamanders

Location of parcel relative to airpoft
o See Airport Layout Plan (ALP) attached

Physical nature of parcel ... zoning, wetlands, etc.
o
o Once the propefi is purchased, the buyer will execute a conseruation easement to

protect the vernal pool in perpetuity.
Price, and how arrived at (appraisal)

o Price: $2921600
Buyer, and purpose/use for buying:

o Huntington Pointe, LLC is the buyer.
o Huntington Pointe is a residential subdivision undergoing construction in Newport News

see attachment #3.
o This project dates back 20 years ago when a wetland delineation was performed. As

mitigation, the Owner pedormed wetland preseruation with a conservation easement
covering three separate areas (Areas 1,2,3 on attachment #3). Area 3 includes 3.785
acres and contains a small wetland area of 1.67 acres that is protected with a
conseruation easement (requested by the US Army Crops of Engineers). The wetland
functioned as a vernal pool for salamanders. This conservation is recorded in York
County.

o Now this area no longer functions as a vernal pool and the owner wishes to retain the
development rights of Area 3.

o The owner wishes to acquire a replacement preseruation area. This area is 8.36 acres
(zoned by York County as General Business)

Why it makes sense for PAC to sell:
o Non-contiguous parcel - undevelopable - no value

Timeline for contract (due diligence, closing):
o 30 days after approvals (approx.: 18 months from ratification)

Contingencies:
o Huntington approvals
o 60 day Due diligence period
o 18 month approvals; (Environmentals)

Use of proceeds:
o Capitalfund

Any other relevant facts
o

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a



t

o
o

J

Title: Parcel Boundary Datez 8llll2020

York Countyo Virginia

Feet

0 200 600 800

Legend
fl Parcel Boundary

Plat Link

illfflililh.il:lha [ilving is r.iilw a l!49,ll! reordel aap
It{oMtat dbptdFd k a cw ptlattu { myi&nfawnh,
noi responsiblc for iis occnrrc! or hov mrrent $ mby be-

a snnt! Ml is frl ntqddd to be 6ed ar srch. 'the
datn oli'/,nad Lom wims sotrces, md York Connty [s



-__sgDla,,*

-.__,jgg.-,-.-._-._-_-.8:4___.

F

ffi

iii i

i,

7;-,

".! si,fvr '/ra,li.i" ffi

_lt-

ri

a

'!

a*'e

--
,/***
4 /- 

--^*'*

+

,tjss.@
._w

E

fitt[ffi
ft :tuw
rtlaffH

a{v1d lno^vi
IUOdUI

ruodutv
TXOlrvXUllt{t
ouosSrYnfln

ry
'8"8U

Fd{hoa ft 00r6{H0f

rul'q[11 pur $Ug'snoulou

nuq gnoL onnoEJnt

ooo-@t-loz

l{vtd
llrott.l
llodutv

zztoe



A rin.1-y1t**a .f3

Huntington Pointe
Conservation Easement

Source: U5G5 7.5 minute Y0rktown, Virginia Quadrangle

r--
0 1,000 2,000 Feet

York County, Virginia

FIGURE 1

-r,$

.' 
4;

,l{-{t'TFY 
l!

t

6l':msrt.r /
5tln:(]

:rl{ilh Jrhsrl
..'t:

N4lFdr ....,:
iAqn(k"r\ -"::1."

. j:;-

,'L" Huntingto
Residentia

n Poi nte

,:{:,

Deve opment

'l'.€..

at'

af

Peni nsula Airport
al Properly

..'\1

ii

'i---{:
{. I

rS

.P

c

M.Jilt+jh t?.ilpra."
,Eri:srri q'

khod!

tlinrx

'.i

>t,.

cta '.::.
sa^:

t
*funu

Project Location Map



Monthly Report Summary

Sept. 2O2O

. We served 8,384 passengers in Sept. 2O2O

o down by L,333 from Aug 2020
o Load factors:

o O.O% for Delta

o 52.2% for American
. Flight Ops (landings & take offs)

o 2,793

Total Passengers:

Jan: 28,750

Feb: 26,023

Mar: 77,778

Apr: L,932

May: 6,547

June: 7,776

July: 12,409

Aug: 9,7L7

Sep: 8,384

Oct:

Nov:

Dec:

Total: 118,716 PAX



Sep-20

0

8,259

125

9/19-8/20

68,444

156,224

'11643

2O2O YTD

29,1 95

88,730

791

Sep-20

1,466

451

546

330

SEP 2ozo

TOTAL 8,384 36,217 '76.9Yo 100.0% 100.0%

TOTAL 226,311 423,022 -46.5% 1oo.o% 100.0%

TOTAL 1'18,716 323,218 -63.3% 100.0% 100.0% ,ts7,3s7

TOTAL 2,793 5,956 46,664 64,285 -27.4%

NEWPORT NEWS / WILLIAMSBURG INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

TOTAL PAX

9 %CHG
MKT SHR

2019

0.0%

98.5%

1.5%

MKT SHR
2019

30.2o/o

69.0%

0.7o/o

MKT SHR
2019

24.6%

74.7o/o

0.7o/o

12 Months

To-Date

2019

33,819

1 1 ,138

7,905

11,423

MKT SHR
2018

33.6%

64.9%

1.5o/o

MKT SHR
2018

38.8%

60.7o/o

0.5%

MKT SHR
2018

Total Total

Seats
Avail. Enpl & Depl

Load
Factor(enpl. + 69p1.;

Delta

American

Gharter

YOY PAX

Delta

American

Gharter

YTD PAX

Delta

American

Charter

FLIGHT

OPS

GA

Air Garrier

Itinerant Mil

Local Mil

12,169

23,487

561

163,989

256,804

2,229

124,884

197,253

1 1

3,705

858

492

901

-100.0%

-64.8o/o

-58.3%

-39.2o/o

-26.3%

-76.60/o

-55.0%

-26.8o/o

12 Months

To-Date

2020

23,686

7,959

6,911

8 109

0 0

15,816 8,259

4,U7

r52,550

ls7,3s7

9/{8-8/19 % CHG

2019YTD %CHG

Total Seat
Available

YTD

9

38.6%

61 .Oo/o

0.30h

YOY

% CHANGE

-30.0%

-28.6%

-12.60/o

-29.0%

44,847

'152,550


